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MEMO
Date: January 8, 2024
To: Commissioners Court
From: Tracy R. Homfeld, P.E., CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering

Subject: Budget Adjustment to fund right of way for Park Blvd West; Bond Project
R1070076

Commissioners Court approved the county’s participation in the Engineering and Construction of Park Blvd
from FM 1378 to FM 2514 with Wylie on October 10, 2022. The county is responsible for acquiring the right
of way (ROW) for the portion of the roadway in our roadway inventory that is outside the city limits. This
budget adjustment will move funds from a completed project into the Park Blvd project to pay for ROW.

Action:
Request approval of the Budget Adjustment concerning 2007 Bond Project, Park Blvd
from FM 1378 to FM 2514; RI070076

$41,129.00 from RI070064-4204-750300013-809280 to RI070076-4204-750300013-809682
$266,833.00 from RI070064-4205-750300013-809280 to RI070076-4205-750300013-809682
$1,034,791.00 from RI070064-4213-750300013-809250 to RI070076-4213-750300013-809682



